

Profile

David

First Name

Carlson

Last Name

SirDavidV@Orbitelcom.com

Email Address

42021 W. Dorsey Dr

Street Address

Suite or Apt

Maricopa

City

AZ

State

85138

Postal Code

Home: (520) 208-6970

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Merit Board

Are you applying based on a request from a member of City Council?

Yes No

If so, please indicate which Council member:

City Resident

What district do you live in?

If residency status is non-resident, do you own property or a business within the City of Maricopa?

Yes No

Interests & Experiences

Briefly tell us about your experience and education:

Retired Phoenix P.D. police detective. Graduate of Arizona State University Summa Cum Lade. Former Chief of Police, Ogden, Iowa.

Briefly tell us why you want to serve on this board/committee/commission:

Resident of Maricopa for 7 1/2 years, it is time to become more involved in the future of the community.

When are you available for meetings?

Most any time.

Are you a graduate of the City of Maricopa Citizens Leadership Academy?

Yes No

If so, what year did you graduate?

Are you at least 18 years old and registered to vote in Pinal County?

Yes No

Have you lived within the City's Incorporated Limits for at least one year?

Yes No

Have You Served On Any Boards, Commissions, Committees, or Task Forces In the Past?

Yes No

If so, Please List:

[David_Carlson.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

Board-Specific Questions

Additional Information

David Carlson

42021 W. DORSEY DR. MARICOPA, AZ 85138

520 208-6970

SirDavidV@Orbitelcom.com

Profile

I am a 61 year old male with extensive experience in police work, investigations, certified expert witness in Superior Court, Constitutional and Arizona state criminal law, college level teaching experience, public relations, organizational and leadership skills among many; Have been retired for 14 years.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

SANDLER BUILT HOMES, BOONE, IOWA 1971-1975

First job out of high school, started as a framer, eventually becoming lead plumber and a union shop steward.

CHIEF OF POLICE, OGDEN POLICE DEPT., OGDEN, IOWA 1975-1979

Started as part time police officer while attending Des Moines Area Community College, promoted to full time status in 1976, became Chief of Police in 1977.

PHOENIX POLICE DEPT., PHOENIX, AZ. 1979-2000

Started as patrol officer, became burglary detective in 1985, recruited to the Gang/Rop task force in 1979. During this time worked with the Rand Corporation setting up profiling criteria for high rate-violent criminals. Became certified expert witness in profiling, statistics and computer information systems. Also obtained teaching certifications and taught part time at Phoenix College and P.O.S.T. Academy. Retired in 2000.

Education:

Iowa Law Enforcement Academy, Class Valedictorian, 1978

AA Degree in Law Enforcement from Des Moines Area Community College 1979

Phoenix Law Enforcement Academy, Class Valedictorian 1979

BS Degree in Justice Studies, ASU, Summa Cum Laude 1985

Community College Teaching Certification 1988

P.O.S.T. Academy Teaching Certification 1990

REFERRALS:

Mark Brnovich 603-618-4307

**U.S. Attorney - Phoenix; Former Maricopa County prosecutor; Currently running for
State Attorney General**

Steve Fuller 520-866-5576

**Former Maricopa County prosecutor, Currently presiding Family Law Judge, Superior
Court for Pinal County.**

Cynthia Morgan 602-625-9557

Cynthia.Morgan@Orbitelcom.com

